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Malave, Erin M.

From: Matthew Shaw [mshaw@sunrockpartners.com]

Sent:  Monday, December 28, 2009 11:21 AM

To: CorpAddressChange -

Subject: address change Leesburg Lake Griffin Land Company

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

The principal address and mailing address of Leesburg Lake Griffin Land Company Document #

P0O90 353 , has changed

The new principal address and mailing address is

3005 Caffia Way
West Palm Beach, FL 33409 USA

Please update your records.

Thank you.
Matthew Shaw

Matthew Shaw

President

Leesburg Lake Griffin Land Company
3005 Caffia Way

West Palm Beach, FL 33409
561-827-7001
mshaw(@sunrockpartners.com
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
material, If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and destroy the material in its entirety, whether
electronic or hard copy. You are notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance
upen, this information by persons or entitics other than the intended recipient is prohibited.
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